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Introduction






        





        The history of Oranjemund is based on one of the world’s richest diamond areas, where the Oranje River flows into the Atlantic Ocean.




        In ancient times, huge herds of wild animals roamed the area. Due to the mining activities within the years, lots of prehistoric fossils have been discovered and documented.




        





        Diamond fields around Kolmanskuppe, Pomona, Bogenfels and others burgeoned and sunk at the beginning of the 20th Century. Men dreaming of getting rich and powerful due to the stones, which were often compared to the stars in the skies, gave their best years to dig for them in the hot desert, in sandstorms and icy cold nights.




        People lied, killed and stole for their dreams, but only a few of them could keep their riches, before the ever-present sand covered again what had been built in years. They just left ghost towns behind.




        





        Only Oranjemund stayed and grew from a diamond worker’s camp to a town, in the middle of the Sperrgebiet – the forbidden territory.




        A town, like no other in the whole of Namibia, documents the history of diamonds, prehistoric and current times, and the people living on diamonds, in the Oranjemund “Sperrgebiet Museum” which was built as the first mine manager’s house.




        Digging and household equipment from the beginning of the diamond fever, photographs and hand-drawn maps, machinery, and one of the first fieldbooks of Mr Georg Klinghardt, who worked for the Deutsche Diamanten-Gesellschaft in German South-West Africa, dated 1910, can be found amongst the treasures in the museum at the town center.




        





        Certainly, the book also discovers lots of stories around diamonds.




        Come and enjoy a different look at history and modern times!
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        1908   A railway worker, Zacharia Lewala, stumbles on a shiny treasure


          near Lüderitz. The sparkling discovery leads to a major diamond


          rush, initiated by August Stauch.




        1908  Diamond mining regulations are introduced and the Sperrgebiet


          (or forbidden territory) is declared.




        1920  Sir Ernest Oppenheimer forms Consolidated Diamond Mines of


          South West Africa (CDM).




        1923   CDM concludes the Halbscheid Agreement with the South West


          African Administration, granting CDM the mining rights for the


          Sperrgebiet.




        1930  Diamond mining operations cease at Kolmanskop.




        1936  Oranjemund town is established, which adopted its name from


          its geographical position at the mouth of the Orange River, the


          national boundary between the Republic of Namibia and South


          Africa.




        1943  CDM Head Office moves from Kolmanskop to Oranjemund.




        1951  Oppenheimer Bridge linking Namibia with South Africa is


          opened. Another higher, wider bridge is built two years later to


          withstand floods better.




        1961   First offshore mining concession granted.




        1977   CDM Head Office moves from Kimberley to Windhoek.




        1994   An agreement between CDM and the Government of the


          Republic of Namibia results in the formation of Namdeb Diamond


          Corporation (Pty) Limited. All De Beers Group existing Namibian


          mining licenses and related rights are replaced by a consolidated


          and rationalized mineral agreement.




        2010  Project 2050 is initiated – the project’s primary objective is to


          extend the life of sustainable and profitable mining activities


          beyond 2050.




        2011   The Government of the Republic of Namibia and De Beers


          signed the new structure agreement which rearranges and


          equalizes the shareholding structure of Namdeb and De Beers


          Marine Namibia.




        2014  Namdeb turns 20.


      


    




    

       


    


  




  

    

      
Historical Overview




    




    

      





      
1. Communication & Society
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        Life in Oranjemund has always had a social character where they all cared for one another.




        





        All types of sport and entertainment were provided, and trophies were given for every




        extra mile, like the one




        shown left, the




        “Ovambo First Aid Trophy” dated from the 1950’s and after.




        As life was harsh in the deserts of the Sperrgebiet, social life was extremely important.
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        Room 1 shows several activities within the Oranjemund society.




        





        Beauvallon farm at the Oranje River was providing all kinds of food for town. Fresh vegetables were grown in a garden at Swartkops.




        When the river flooded, cucumbers and other delicacies could be seen bobbing down the river out to the frolicking seals in the Atlantic.


      


    




    [image: ]




    

      

        Building and opening of Oppenheimer Bridge on 7th February 1951.
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        The opening of the Oppenheimer Bridge in 1951 was a great event and opportunity




        for Oranjemund




        as a direct connection to Alexander Bay in South Africa on the other side of the Orange River.




        





        In the past, it had been quite difficult to cross the river with small boats.
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        The photos show different places of diamond mining and transport in the




        old days.
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        Left and above: Historic documentation in the Namdeb archives.
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      ORGANISATIONAL OVERVIEW





      





      Namdeb Diamond Corporation (Proprietary) Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Namdeb Holdings (Proprietary) Limited which is owned in equal shares (50:50) by the Government of the Republic of Namibia and De Beers. Namdeb performs land-based prospecting (exploration), mining and rehabilitation operations and services for Namdeb Holdings. The heart of the operation is along the southwest coast of Namibia with the main land-based operations in Oranjemund and satellite mines near Lüderitz and along the Orange River. Within its eight mining licenses, lies the world’s greatest diamond placer deposit in a complex variety of forms.




      Several types of innovative mining techniques are employed to extract diamonds from alluvial deposits of ore bodies. Mining techniques using specialized equipment such as vacuum extractors, dredgers, floating treatment plants and probe drill platforms are used to extract the resource. Namdeb’s rich history goes back as  far as 1920, when diamond-mining Companies along the Orange River were amalgamated to form Consolidated Diamond Mines (CDM). In 1994 CDM entered into a new partnership with the Namibian Government and Namdeb was formed.




      In 2011, Namdeb’s ownership structure was changed when the Government of the Republic of Namibia and De Beers signed a new agreement which rearranged and equalized the shareholding structure of Namdeb and Debmarine Namibia.
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